The May meeting of GSCC was held on May 21, 2017 at Sam Snead's Oak Grill in Myrtle Beach, at 4:00 PM. President Pat welcomed all. Thirty members were in attendance.

President's Report: Pat Hicks stated he didn't have a president's report this month.

<u>**Treasurer's Report:**</u> Dee Lopes stated that the final balance in the checking account in April was XXXXXX.

<u>Vice-President Report</u>: George Washnak told the club that the Sons of Italy Lodge has invited the club to display our cars and to judge their car show at Market Common on June 24, 2017 between noon and 6:00 PM.

<u>Secretary Report:</u> Cindy Baine stated that the April minutes can be found on the club website.

<u>Membership Report</u>: The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 71 members including 3 new members.

<u>Activity Report</u>: Cindy Baine stated she and Debbie Washnak and Deb Lopes are working on a June activity. July 20^{th} – Dueling Pianos, Crocodile Rocks at Broadway at the Beach – Between 7-8:00 PM - \$10.00 and August 26, 2017 Pelicans Baseball game 7:00 PM with hopefully a Corvette parade around the backfield. \$22 covers the Ring of Fire buffet and a seat for the game. And fireworks after the game.

Old Business:

<u>GSCC Car Show</u>: Rick Russell (chairperson for GSCC Car Show) reported that plans for the 10/21/17 show at Jud Kuhn are firming up nicely, but that now is the time that we will start needing volunteers to sign up.

Bowling Green Corvette Museum Trip: Pat Hicks reported that the trip was great. He said that although they had been told that they wouldn't be able to schedule rides around the track at the Museum, at the last minute the Museum called him and said the club could do it after all. Pat Hicks did say that when they got to the museum it was pointed out to the club that the club didn't have a membership. A motion was made by Larry Baine and seconded by Debbie Washnak to have the club pay for a Museum membership for the club. The motion carried.

New Business:

<u>Cars and Coffee</u> The next one will be on 6/4/17.

Future Meeting Locations: June 11, 2017 – Meeting will be held at Laurie and Rick Russell's house. Pat said that members should bring a side dish. Laurie said that people should BYOB if they want liquor, but there will be soda, water and beer on tap. **2:00 PM**

<u>**GSCC Picnic:**</u> Debbie Washnak said that she has reserved the same picnic area at the Huntington Beach State Park for a club picnic that we had last year. The picnic will be 9/10/17. It will be catered.

<u>Future Trips:</u> Pat Hicks said that he had sent an e-mail to everyone regarding the November 11-12 trip to the Biltmore House in Asheville, NC. He requested that people commit by the time of the June meeting.

John Dwelle talked about getting a group together to go the Ron Fellows Performance Driving School for Corvettes. He talked about the benefits.

Upcoming Car Shows and Cruise-ins:

May 27 – Conway Summerfest

June 3 – Aromas Pizza – Murrells Inlet and the MB Corvette show at Broadway at the Beach.

June 10 – Back to Summer Car Show – Inlet Square Mall – Murrells Inlet (We'll help judge.)

June 17 – Jud Kuhn Chevrolet

<u>Jason's House</u>: Pat Hicks passed out the Jason's House schedule for this summer. He said that the first one will be 6/3/17.

Open Discussion: Mickey Sharp requested that the board get together for a short meeting sometime during the get together at Laurie and Rick's house to discuss the pro-rated membership cost and to discuss adding the car show chairperson to the board.

The meeting adjourned at 4:40 PM

Cindy Baine, Secretary